TENDERERS’ REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS TO THE WORKS TENDER DOSSIER AND RESPONSES OF THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY (No. 4)
Contract Title:	“Modernisation of Samsun-Kalın Railway Line”
Publication Ref.:	EuropeAid/135676/IH/WKS/TR/BIS
NOTE:	for convenience, the Questions and Answers are presented in the following categories:
A) General / administrative issues;
B) Civils Works issues;
C) Signalling & Telecommunications issues.
There are no contractual implications of this categorisation.
GENERAL COMMENT No. 1
Tenderers are reminded that, under the terms of Sub-clause 5.1 of the General Conditions of Contract, the Contractor is responsible for the design of the works in accordance with the Employer’s Requirements, and for the preparation and presentation of the Contractor’s Documents for review by the Engineer in accordance with the provisions of Sub-clause 5.2.
GENERAL COMMENT No. 2
Tenderers are reminded of their obligations under the terms of Sub-clause 4.10 of the General Conditions of Contract regarding inspection of the Site, other data and available information.
The Contracting Authority’s responses below make reference to these General Comments where appropriate.
A) GENERAL / ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES
Question A1: 
We are in receipt of Clarifications and Corrigendum to Tender Dossier date 5th day of December 2024.
Referring to Volume 4 schedule of Prices (Summary) 4-A.0 Breakdown of Lump-sum Price (General Summary), C. PROVISIONAL SUM,
	C.
	PROVISIONAL SUM
	 

	C.1
	Relocation of existing infrastructure
	3,500,000.00

	C.2
	Environmental measures
	

	C.3
	Construction (new viaduct, bridge, or other) at chainage 80+500
	

	 
	C. TOTAL OF PROVISIONAL SUM
	3,500,000.00


From the General Summary table, it is being understood that C. TOTAL OF PROVISIONAL SUM of 3.500.000,00 EUR covers the total for C.1, C.2 and C.3. items and not only C.2 as written on the table above. Please confirm our understanding.


Question A2: 
Volume 4, Schedule of Prices (Summary) 4, A.0 Breakdown of Lump-sum Price (GENERAL SUMMARY). In the pdf document given as annex of "Clarifications and corrigendum to tender dossier no 2" on December 5th, 2014, at Part C. Provisional Sum, there are 3 sub items namely Cl, C2 and C3. We understand that the amount of 3.500.000 Euro is the provisional sum for Item C2 only which is Environmental Measure. Therefore, tenderers will insert their offers for Item C1 and C3 which are Relocation of existing infrastructure and Construction (new viaduct, bridge, or other) at chainage 80+500 respectively and write down the total of Cl, C2 (already inserted by your authority as 3.500.000 Euro) and C3 as "C. TOTAL OF PROVISIONAL SUM". Please confirm.
Answers A1-A2 inclusive:
The Provisional Sum is the total sum for items C.1, C.2 and C.3. Please also refer to Volume 4, Section 1, Preamble, item 1.4.
Question A3: 
Third paragraph of the "Tender Guarantee Form" states that "We note that the guarantee will be released at the latest within 45 days of expiry of the tender validity period, including any extensions, in accordance with Article I 5 of the Instructions to Tenderers [and in any case at the latest on (one year after the deadline for submitting tenders)]. "
When we asked Turkish Banks regard to the text of the "Tender Guarantee Form" for the purpose of issuing the Tender Guarantee, they answered that the text of the "Tender Guarantee Form" is not acceptable for them because the guarantee should bear a unique expiring date, and therefore they cannot accept the proposed text without an insertion such as "After that date this guarantee will be null and void automatically whether it is returned to us for cancellation or not.” On the other hand it should be noted that the proposed text insertion of the Turkish Banks is consistent with the whole text of the "Tender Guarantee Form".
We would like to clarify whether the above stated sentence insertion to the end of third paragraph shall be accepted or not by your Authority. In other words, for the guarantee which stipulates a precise expiry date, we would like to clarify that the proposed sentence insertion to the "Tender Guarantee Form" will not result in being disqualified from the tender. Please kindly confirm.
After your confirmation, the third paragraph of the "Tender Guarantee Form" shall be as follows:
"We note that the guarantee will be released at the latest within 45 days of expiry of the tender validity period, including any extensions, in accordance with Article 15 of the Instructions to Tenderers and in any case at the latest on January 20th 2016. After that date this guarantee will be null and void automatically whether it is returned to us for cancellation or not.”
Answer A3:
The template provided in Volume 1, Section 3 of the Tender Documents should be used without modification.
Question A4: 
Volume 3.1.1 Employer's Requirements_General: In 8.1 Access Arrangements; Activities of Contractor are not limited “such as telecommunication and signalling works only” during shared access periods which are the period from day 488 to day 974 for Samsun-Kicilca and the period from day 853 to day 974 after opening the line mainline to the traffic at the end of full possession time of both sections. However in Table 5 Access Schedule (descriptive), contractor is limited to perform signalling and telecommunication works only during the same shared access periods. Please clarify in our work schedule, which one should be taken into account. 
Answer A4:
Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 4 (Volume 3, 3.3.1 Employer’s Requirements – General, Item 8.1, Table 5).
Please also refer to the specific requirement in Volume 3, 3.3.1 Employer’s Requirements – General, item 8.1 that, at the end of each 5-day possession period, the Contractor must hand over the line in a safe, operational condition without obstacles or encumbrances.
Question A5: 
Volume 3, 3.3.1, Employer's Requirements - Civil Works; in the original tender documents ''a design proposal detailing the solutions for sections on the route where the width of track is not adequate for typical cross section given in Volume 5” is required in Volume 3, 3.3.1 Employers Requirements - Civil Works and in the first item of Volume 1, Form 4.6.10. By the "Clarifications and corrigendum to tender dossier” dated December 5th, 2014, above mentioned Volume 3, 3.3.1 Employer’s Requirements was modified such that the design solution should be submitted by contractor after contract award. However, there is no comment on Form 4.6.10. We kindly ask you to modify Form 4.6.10 by deleting the first item in order to omit the discrepancy between tender documents.
Question A6: 
In Change to Works Tender Dossier No.2, it is recommended to delete the text "The tenderer shall explain in detail the solution proposals for the sections where the width of the track is not adequate for typical cross section given in Volume 5." in Volume 3, 3.3.1 - Clause 1.1. And replace with:
"In accordance with his obligations under Sub-clause 5.1 of the General Conditions of Contract, the Contractor shall submit design proposals for sections of the works where the dimensions of the typical cross-section provided in Volume 5 (SAKA-DRG-CIV-GEN-002) cannot reasonably be complied with."
We think the same text is also will be deleted in Form.4.6.10 - Design Solution and replace with the new added text, please kindly confirm.
In this case, the tenderer shall not explain in detail the solution proposals for the sections where the width of the track is not adequate for typical cross section given in Volume 5. in tender stage, please kindly confirm.
Answers A5-A6 inclusive:
Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 4 (Volume 1, Section 4, Form 4.6.10 - Design Solution).
Question A7: 
Please kindly confirm that the addendum and corrigendum documents will be included into the tender documents submitted by the Tenderer, as it has been notified verbally during site visit. Will the whole documents issued with addenda be included such as amendments, questions-answers, technical specifications and drawings, please kindly clarify.


Question A8: 
Please kindly confirm that; all the tender documents issued by Employer will not be submitted included in the tender, only the addenda shall be submitted in the tender.
Answers A7-A8:
It is deemed that the tenderer has examined and accepts in full the content of the tender dossier, including all clarifications and changes to the tender dossier published by the Contracting Authority, without reservation or restriction.
The documents to be submitted with tenders are defined in Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers.
Question A9: 
As per required in Volume 1, Section.4, Additional Notice to Tenderers, "Each member of a joint venture/consortium must fill in and submit every form"; please kindly clarify that whether it is acceptable if the common forms (below mentioned ones) are filled jointly by Joint Ventures and signed by each partner as one copy.
· Tender form and appendix, Volume 1,Section 2;
· The forms provided in Volume 4 (Price Schedules)
· Form 4.6.1.2 - Staff to be employed on the contract
· Form 4.6.2a - Plant
· Form 4.6.2b - Materials
· Form 4.6.3 - Work Plan, Programme and Method Statement
· Form 4.6.5 - Data on Joint Ventures
· Form 4.6.7 - Quality Assurance Systems(s)
· Form 4.6.8 - Accommodation for the Supervisor
· Form 4.6.9 - Eligibility Statement
· Form 4.6.10 - Design Solution
· Form 4.6.11 - Cash Flow Forecast
Question A10: 
The tender with all documents may be signed individually by each member of the joint venture/consortium by his authorized person. Please kindly confirm.
Answers A9-A10 inclusive:
Volume 1, Section 4, Additional Notice to Tenderers, item 7, requires that each member of a joint venture/consortium must fill in and submit every form. Furthermore, item 8 requires that firms applying as a joint venture/consortium must also complete Form 4.6.5 concerning joint ventures/consortia. 
Should a Form be identical for all members of a joint venture/consortium, then one form can be submitted on the condition that the Form is signed by all the members.
Other requirements regarding signature of the tender documents are defined in Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers.
Question A11: 
In Change to Works Tender Dossier No.2, it is recommended to delete the text "Volume 3.5.1.2, Section
2.4 "The certificates that show the compliance of the tender work to the standards specified within the tender document will be given together with the offer." in Volume 1, Section 4, Form 4.6.10 - Design Solution.
However, in the response of C42 of Tenderer's Requests for clarification to the works tender dossier and responses of the Contracting Authority (No.2); it is mentioned that "ISO 9000 certificate shall be submitted with the offer for the tender. Besides, the system shall be in accordance with ETS, ITU-T’s most recent recommendations”.
Please kindly confirm that; the certificates that show the compliance of the tender work to the standards specified within the tender document will not be given together with the tender.
Answer A11:
ISO 9000 certificate(s) shall be submitted with the tender. Compliance of the Contractor’s Documents with ETS, ITU-T’s most recent recommendations shall be determined by the Engineer during the review procedure defined in Sub-clause 5.2 of the General Conditions of Contract.
Question A12: 
It is stated in Volume 1, Clause 12.2.4(c) "a project including the design and installation of a minimum 50 km length of signalisation system of railway line (rehabilitation or construction) with ERTMS (European Railway Traffic Management System) - ETCS (European Train Control System) level one (1) or two (2). In the calculation of the length, the number of tracks will not be multiplied by the distance from start to end point."
"An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. Some examples of when it may not be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority are when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria. If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority."
We do not understand above mentioned criteria clearly. Can we use the work experience certificate of signalling subcontractor for qualification of criteria 12.2.4(c)?
Question A13: 
Item 12.2.4 of Volume 1, Section 1 - An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. Some examples of when it may not be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority are when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria. If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority."
We would like to know whether 12.2.4 (c) - signalling can be satisfied by a subcontractor reference as per the above item. Please kindly clarify.
Answers A12-A13 inclusive:
Please refer to Tenderers’ Requests for Clarifications to the Works Tender Dossier and Responses of the Contracting Authority (No. 1), Answers 13-16 inclusive and Tenderers’ Requests for Clarifications to the Works Tender Dossier and Responses of the Contracting Authority (No. 2), Answer 39.

Question A14: 
As indicated in Volume 1, Clause 12.2.4.b "a project including rehabilitation and/or new construction of a minimum 50 km length of railway line superstructure (high speed/heavy/light rail systems). For the purpose of this criterion, the expression "railway line superstructure" is defined as rails (including turn­ outs) and sleepers and ballast. In the calculation of the length, the number of tracks will be multiplied by the distance from start to end point;" we understand that light rail systems is metro construction, please kindly confirm.
Answer A14:
Please refer to Tenderers’ Requests for Clarifications to the Works Tender Dossier and Responses of the Contracting Authority (No. 2), Answer A76. 
Question A15:
Technical and professional capacity of candidate: "a project including the design and installation of a minimum 50 km length of signalisation system of railway line (rehabilitation or construction) with ERTMS (European Railway Traffic Management System) - ETCS (European Train Control System) level one (1) or two (2). In the calculation of the length, the number of tracks will not be multiplied by the distance from start to end point."
Can a member of a consortium/JV use the work experience references from a signalling company provided that the experience and resources of this signalling company will be committed to this project?
Question A16: 
According to Volume 1 Section 1 Instructions to Tenderers, below requirements may be provided within the scope of one contract or at most three contracts:
12.2.4. (c) a project including the design and installation of a minimum 50 km length of signalisation system of railway line (rehabilitation or construction) with ERTMS (European Railway Traffic Management System) - ETCS (European Train Control System) level one (1) or two (2). In the calculation of the length, the number of tracks will not be multiplied by the distance from start to end point.
Can you please clarify if a signalling & telecommunication systems company can participate as a subcontractor for a JV/Consortium or a bidder where that JV/consortium or bidder will use the eligibility of the signalling & telecommunication systems company for selection criteria given in 12.2.4.c and 12.2.4.d?
Answers A15-A16 inclusive:
Please refer to Answers A12-A13 inclusive above. 
Question A17: 
Criteria 12.2.4(c) in Volume 1 is a key criteria or not please clarify.
Answer A17:
The criteria defined in Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers, paragraph 12.2.4(c) is a key criterion. 
Question A18: 
As per 3. Tenderer’s Declaration - Clause 08, it needs to be declared by the bidder that "as a member of the consortium, that all members are jointly and severally liable by law for the execution of the contract''. At this point, in case of civil works companies submitting a bid as a consortium/JV and a signalling company as a subcontractor to the civil works companies to fulfil the eligibility criteria 12.2.4 (c), we would like to know how the liability (tenderer's declaration clause 8) clause shall work for signalling subcontractor? In this consortium/JV, would this signalling subcontractor be liable for only the signalling works or civil works as well as signalling works.
Answer A18:
If a tenderer, where appropriate and for a particular contract, relies on the capacity of other entities, including subcontractors, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the tenderer. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority.
The other entity would not be regarded as a member of any consortium / joint venture and would, therefore, not be jointly and severally liable by law for the execution of the contract.
However, please note the provisions of Sub-clause 4.4 of the General Conditions of Contract requiring that the Contractor shall be responsible for the acts or defaults of any subcontractor, his agents or employees, as if they were the acts or defaults or the Contractor. 
Question A19: 
The contract is exempt from all taxes and duties according to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No: 2. But corporate tax is not included in this exemption. Please kindly confirm.
Answer A19:
Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 2. Specific rules on taxes, customs and import duties and levies and/or taxes of equivalent effect are clearly defined in Volume 2, Section 7, Other Relevant Documents, Annex VI – Taxes and Customs Arrangements.

B) CIVILS WORKS ISSUES
Question B1: 
Volume 3, Annex 3.3.1.5, Sleepers. In Clause "2 Line Characteristics", the distance between Sleepers is defined to be 600 mm which is the end recipients requirement for high speed trains. However when Samsun-Kahn Railway's being a conventional line is considered, as per End Recipient’s general attitude; this distance should be 620 mm. Please confirm that the distance between sleepers will be 620 mm within the scope of Samsun-Kalin Railway Line.
Answer B1:
Please refer to Volume 3, 3.3.1 Employer`s Requirements - Civil Works, Annex 3.3.1.5 Sleepers. 
Question B2: 
Volume 3 Annex 3.3.1.22 Slab Track. In Section 4 Design it is stated “underneath the concrete track slab, a C25/30 concrete load distribution plate with a minimum thickness of 30 cm shall be designed." However, according to Section 6 Concrete Load Distribution Layer, required concrete resistance class shall be at least C30/30, which is an invalid concrete class. Please confirm that the concrete class of load distribution layer will be C 25/30 within the scope of Project.
Answer B2:
Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 4. 
Question B3: 
Volume 3 Annex 3.3.1.22 Slab Track. In Section 4 Design it is stated "Noise and vibration analyses shall be made and reported, and according to the results the track superstructure insulation shall be designed. A mass-spring system shall be preferred as the insulation material. The vibration insulation material shall be approved by the Contracting Entity." However at tender stage it is not possible to have such noise and vibration analyses. Therefore, it is not clear whether an insulation material will be required or not. Please kindly confirm that, any vibration and noise insulation should not be included in the tender price and such products will be paid separately at the construction stage in case installation of these materials are required as a result of the noise and vibration analyses.
Answer B3:
Tenderers should assume that no vibration insulation system will be required. Any vibration insulation system approved by the Engineer in accordance with Sub-clause 5.2 of the General Conditions of Contract will be regarded as a variation in accordance with Clause 13 of the General Conditions of Contract. 


C) SIGNALLING & TELECOMMUNICATIONS ISSUES
Question C1: 
As a part of Annex-1 to Changes to Tender Dossier No: 2, a document “Employer’s Requirement for Power Supply (Technical Specifications)” had been published. At Clause 3.5 Power Supply and UPS Device for Signalling (especially in ESB and CTC), it is not defined that UPS will be hot-standby redundant system or not. Please confirm, will the UPS’s hot-standby redundant?
Answer C1:
The UPS shall be hot-standby redundant.
Question C2: 
As a part of Annex-1 to Changes to Tender Dossier No: 2, a document “Employer’s Requirement for Power Supply (Technical Specifications)” had been published. At Clause 3.5 Power Supply and UPS Device for Signalling (especially in ESB and CTC), it is permitted to offer an alternative solution with diesel generator and reduced battery capacity? How and when do we present such alternative? How do your offer permits alternative offers? 
Answer C2:
Diesel Generator shall not be used. 
Question C3: 
At Question/Answer C120, it was answered that diesel generator supply is not included to the scope but at Annex-1 to Changes to Tender Dossier No: 2, a document “Employer’s Requirement for Power Supply (Technical Specifications)”, at Clause 3.5 Power Supply and UPS Device for Signalling (especially in ESB and CTC), it is permitted an alternative solution with diesel generator, if it is possible to give an alternative offer for UPS with reduced battery capacity, do we also offer for diesel generator or diesel generator will be out of scope of the alternative offer, please clarify?
Answer C3:
Diesel Generator is not in the scope of this Project. 
Question C4: 
According to technical specifications, 3 maintenance rooms for signalling and 4 maintenance room for maintenance will be built within the contract but maintenance of the system is out of scope, therefore do we still responsible to offer required equipment for measuring, repair, maintenance and assembly for these maintenance rooms? Please clarify.
Question C5: 
According to SaKa Clarifications No.2 FINAL 04_12_14 v2 - Answers A50-A56 inclusive, accepted Contract Amount must not include maintenance, operating or spare parts costs. Additionally, according to the amended text of Clause 5 (Spare Materials);
"All spare materials to be used in the system will be provided as a list by the Tenderers. Type and quantities of listed spare material shall ensure smooth functioning of the operation for the first 5 years, assembled equipment, material, measuring devices. Drawings and catalogues of listed equipment and measuring devices will be given with the tender."
However, under "3.5.1 Employer's Requirements for Telecommunication, clause 15. Equipment for repair and maintenance" it is stated that;
"The Contractor is also responsible to deliver the required equipment for measuring, repair, maintenance and assembly of the installed plants into four complete sets before issuing of the Taking-Over Certificate." And, under "3.4.1 Employer's Requirements for Signalling, clause 10. Equipment for repair and maintenance" it is stated that; "The Contractor is also responsible to deliver the required equipment for measuring, repair, maintenance and assembly of the installed plants into three complete sets before issuing of the Taking-Over Certificate"
Answers C4-C5 inclusive:
Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 4. 
Question C6: 
According to technical specifications, 2 pieces Road-Railer type vehicles will be supplied within the contract, but maintenance of the system is out of scope, therefore do we still responsible to offer for Road-Railer type vehicles? Please clarify.
Answer C6:
Road-Railer type vehicles shall be in the offer.
Question C7: 
The tender is according to FIDIC Yellow Book that means we are responsible to design the system after signature of contract and at this moment in time we could not be in a commitment with any supplier including communication suppliers. On the other hand, maintenance of the system is out of scope according to clarifications. At clause 3.13 of 3.5.1.1_ General Issues on Telecom, it is requested a written agreement with the supplier to be appended to the tender. Is it possible to revise it to be presented when the communication supplier is approved by the Final User?
Answer C7:
Design of the system and written agreement shall be offered after Contract signature.
Question C8: 
At Question/Answer C264, it is mentioned that according to new level crossing regulation of the End Recipient a video camera detection system shall also be installed for all level crossing but in technical specifications there isn’t any information on this new regulation. Please give this regulation and define Final User technical requirements at level crossing due to this regulation?
Answer C8:
The new level crossing Regulation in Turkish and English language is included in the Annex to this clarification document. The design solution for level-crossings shall comply with the requirements of the Regulation.
Question C9: 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Referring to: Answer C186 – “As a design criterion, level crossings shall be locked in a time between intervals of 45 - 90 seconds regarding to various train speeds. It is mandatory to install a camera detection and obstacle detection system for all level crossings according to new level crossing regulation of TCDD. Obstacle detection system may be a combined system with camera detection or a separate one. Camera and obstacle detection system shall not cause a delay on level crossing operation more than 10 seconds"
Please confirm that CCTV system shall not have an interface with signalling in order to maintain SIL4 as per the employer requirements end the requested camera system shall be monitored from control center just for the security purposes.
Answer C9:
SIL4 interface is not required. 
Question C10: 
Referring to: Answer C6 - Azot Station is not included in Scope of Works. Signalling layout of Gelemen station is provided In the Annex to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 2." Please confirm that the switches not numbered in the Signalling layout of Gelemen, area in a not signalized area.
[image: ]
Answer C10:
The area with un-numbered switches is a non-signalled area. 
Question C11: 
According to SaKa Clarifications No. 2 FINAL 04_12_14 v2 Answer C45, Azot station is excluded from scope of works. However, Azot station continues to appear on the 4-A.4 Breakdown of Lump-sum Price (SIGNALLING WORKS), 4-A.6 Breakdown of Lump-sum Price (POWER SUPPLY WORKS) and 4-A.7 Breakdown of Lump-sum Price (CABLE DUCTS WORKS). Please clarify.
Answer C11:
Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 4.
Question C12: 
With reference to the "TENDERERS ' REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS TO THE WORKS TENDER DOSSIER AND RESPONSES OF THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY (No.2)" Answer no. C87.
Please confirm that a Level Crossing system having the following characteristics:
· Is SIL 4
· Is Integrated with IECC
· its activation and deactivation is done automatically by the train
· In case of main interlocking and/or CTC failure put the LX system in a safe condition
is compliant with your requirement to be "Self-sufficient".
Answer C12:
Inclusion of the four bulleted characteristics in Question C12 will satisfy the requirement to be self-sufficient.
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